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Dear Ms Farr-David,

As the project manager of the project CompLeap, I hereby send you the Amendment documents to update
the Grant Agreement No. S12.488704 (ECOKT2016-1) and its Annexes. Updates are based on the
modified project plan which was sent to the Commission on February 28" 2019. The final versions are
dated: Annex I —March 19" 2019, Annex I1I: March 21%2019. Modified project plan is based on the
mid-term review feedback which instructed the Consortium to deliver such plan because of some delay in
the use of resources and prototype development in the project. Like the modified project plan suggested
these challenges will be tackled by budget transfers between National Agency for Education (EDUFI) to
University of Oulu (Uoulu), additional subcontracting and new additional tasks like Europass case study.

Yours sincerely,

il Lt

Antti Laitinen Espoo April 26" 2019
Project manager

CSC —1IT Center for Science Ltd.
antti.laitinen@csc.fi
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